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Hi Hugo and All
 
In Ian’s absence on annual leave, I am following up on the 3D data issue, sent across
last week.  
 
Firstly, apologies that some of you were missed from the original issue email – please
see below for the links to access the data.
 
 
Mainly for Hugo (and accounts), please note that rather than pay for a full year’s
subscription for Nira upfront, we decided to start with the monthly billing option. This
will allow you to trial the benefits for a month or two and if you are happy we can then
switch to an annual subscription which will work out better value in the longer term.
 
We will follow up in a month or so to see how you are getting on with it.
 
Please revert to Matt with any queries about the data itself or using the app.
 
Thanks and kind regards
 
David Crossley – Managing Director
For and on behalf of Siteline Ltd
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From: Matt Ullett <matt@siteline.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 5:19 PM
To: 'Hugo Haig' <hugo@lochailort-investments.com>
Cc: 'Alessio Testa' <A.Testa@woodshardwick.com>; 'Jason Leonard - Woods Hardwick
(j.leonard@woodshardwick.com)' <j.leonard@woodshardwick.com>
Subject: Uav Survey Work (12724)

 
 
Hi Hugo
 
Following a few intense days for my computer we have now completed and uploaded a 3D
Mesh & Orthomosaic (aerial image) for each of the 6 interface areas and for the overview
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                                           Aerial Images

Each project is password protected (Password: 396KC) and has an individual link to Nira, 
this is relatively easy to navigate, please find below a link to their navigation help page. 
https://help.nira.app/hc/en-us/articles/7045853021851-How-do-I-navigate-the-asset-
view-camera

The Catherine Wheel Interface
https://sitelinelimited.nira.app/a/FZguXlLQSp-Tt1oYtmzXPg/3

William Hill Interface
https://sitelinelimited.nira.app/a/EeoRrpF8TsSwX92k-vh1UA/3

Newbury Interface
https://sitelinelimited.nira.app/a/a_eUYC3QS_aU49autNLl9A/2

The Globe & Sushi Maki Interface
https://sitelinelimited.nira.app/a/dBnV0wstRsOpFwHFZTTVuQ/2

Multi Storey Car Park Interface
https://sitelinelimited.nira.app/a/JWFDaLf8RSi6cmuZTdPFEg/1

Cinema Interface
https://sitelinelimited.nira.app/a/c-7HIF5RReyGwyESAjT1Hw/1

Overview Project
https://sitelinelimited.nira.app/a/Le9rcb10RQ-SmI-gE0Pslg/1
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I’m #madebydyslexia – expect creative thinking & creative spelling.
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